
 

 

 

June 17th, 2019 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
d/b/a Camden County Developmental Disability Resources 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 

Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on June 17th, 2019, 4:00 PM 
 

This Board Meeting will be held at: 
 

255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 
 

Camdenton, MO 65020 
 

Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for May 20th, 2019 
 
Approval of Closed Session Board Meeting Minutes for May 20th, 2019 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 
• CLC Monthly Reports 
• LAI Monthly Reports 
• May 2019 Support Coordination Report 
• May 2019 CARF Reports 
• May 2019 Employment Report 
• May 2019 Agency Economic Report 
• April 2019 Credit Card Statement 
• Resolutions:  Bylaws Changes (First Reading), 2019-24, and Biannual Ethics Resolution 

 

Speakers/Guests 

• NONE 

Monthly Reports 
 

• Arc of the Lake 
• Children’s Learning Center  
• Lake Area Industries 

Old Business for Discussion 

• TCM Rate & Potential Future Changes (Update) 

 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• CCDDR 2018 Audit 

• 2019 Revised Budget – Budget Appropriations Committee (Schedule Meeting) 

• 2019 Wage Evaluations – Human Resource Committee (Schedule Meeting) 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
May Support Coordination Report 
 
May CARF Reports 
 
May Employment Report 
 
May Agency Economic Report 
 
April Credit Card Statement 
 
Discussion & Conclusion of Open Session Resolutions: 
 

1. First Reading of Bylaws Changes 
2. Resolution 2019-24:  OATS Contract Renewal July 1st, 2019, to June 30th, 2020 - Employment 

Transportation 
3. Biannual Ethics Resolution 

 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the 
portion of the Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no 
more than 3 minutes per person to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board 
that the Board shall not respond to public comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be 
related to specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments 
related to specific client matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board 
policies and procedures.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting: 
Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
5816 Osage Beach Parkway, Suite 108, Osage Beach, MO  65065 
Office:  573-693-1511          Fax:  573-693-1515        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 20th, 2019 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



 CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

Open Session Minutes of May 20th, 2019 

 

Members Present Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Suzanne Perkins, Betty Baxter, Lisa Jackson, 

Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello (arrived at 4:07 PM)  

 

Members Absent Brian Willey, Angela Sellers 

 

Others Present Ed Thomas, Executive Director 

 

Guests Present           Natalie Couch, Lillie Smith (LAI) 

   Susan Daniels, Lisa Berkstresser (CLC) 

Bill Russell, Adrian Russell 

   Stephanie Enoch, Jami Weisenborn, Sylvia Santon, Jeanna Booth,  

Marcie Vansyoc, Myrna Blaine, Connie Baker, 

Rachel Baskerville, Linda Simms (CCDDR) 

 

Approval of Agenda  

 

Motion by Lorraine Russell, second Betty Baxter, to approve the agenda as presented. 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Kym Jones, 

Betty Baxter, Chris Bothwell 

            

    NO:    None 

 

Approval of Open Session Board Minutes for April 15th, 2019 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Lorraine Russell, to approve the April 15th, 2019 Open Session 

Board Meeting Minutes as presented. 

 

     AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell 

 

    NO:    None 

 

                                     ABSTAIN:    Lisa Jackson, because she was not 

           present at the April 15th, 2019 board meeting. 

               Betty Baxter had not been sworn in as a Board member yet. 

 

Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

   

• CLC Monthly Reports 

• LAI Monthly Reports 

• April 2019 Support Coordination Report 

• April 2019 CARF Reports 

• April 2019 Employment Report 

• April 2019 Agency Economic Report 

• March 2019 Credit Card Statement 

• Resolutions: 2019-23 Closed Session) 



Speakers/Guests 

 

• None 

 

Monthly Reports 

 

ARC of the Lake 

Myrna Blaine 

 

Paul DiBello arrived at 4:07 

 

The new Support Coordinator, Stephanie Enoch was introduced.  A hearty bunch of runners 

participating in the 5K at the Dogwood Festival brought in $800 for the ARC.  The next ARC events 

are the ice cream social July 20 and the swim party August 10. 

 

Children’s Learning Center (CLC)   

Susan Daniels 

 

Classes are full and only 1 week remains before summer session begins.  A $1000 grant was received 

from the Kiwanis.  76 runners have registered for the June 14th Night Glow event. 

 

Lake Area Industries (LAI)  

Natalie Couch 

 

All persons on the waiting list have been hired - 2 are waiting for transportation.  Hours are now  

8:00 AM to 3:30 PM. Employees are very busy working on drink stix,  sleds, plus gaining a new 

customer.  LAI has close to a load of foam for processing, and are busy placing consoles for 

shredding.  Water bottle shredding project was paid up front and can wait until priority work is 

completed.  The Garden Center has a steady business-  lots of pretty plants for sale. A good 

LAI/CCDDR joint committee meeting was held. 

 

Old Business for Discussion 

 

• None 

 

New Business for Discussion 

 

• Agency Governance Committee Meeting (Discuss Potential Dates/Times for Meeting) 

 

Board meeting dates are addressed in CCDDR By-Laws. By-laws will have to be changed first and 

have 2 readings at board meetings.  Ed will send a poll to Board Members for dates of new proposed 

board meetings.  Change will  probably go into effect in August or September. 

 

 

• CCDDR/LAI Joint Committee Meeting Report 

 

A very good meeting was held.  The joint committee upcoming capital projects and future funding. 

 

 



April Support Coordination Report 

 

At April month end, the agency had 355 clients; 350 were budgeted for.  The trend for new clients 

seems to be school-age children.  Overall Medicaid eligibility is reducing as many new kids are not 

Medicaid eligible.  Agency has 2 new clients with trust funds creating some issues, but SC is trying to 

get it worked out. 

 

Ed gave an update on the potential TCM rate change that will likely go into effect for State FY 2021 

(July of 2020).  Based on the most recent TCM cost reports, the Agency could lose 20% on TCM 

revenue, which would be the equivalent of 6 employees’ salaries. Different ways are being looked at 

in the CCDDR budget to offset potential revenue loss. State is trying to keep as revenue neutral as 

possible. This s a serious situation -  just trying to be prepared. 

 

Suzanne asked what the agency might possibly have to give up due to the loss of revenue – Ed replied 

possibly the housing voucher and spend-down programs. 

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Betty Baxter, Suzanne Perkins,  

           Lisa Jackson, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

April CARF Reports 

 

The Support Coordinators are continuing to do well.  CCDDR Performance Reviews are coming back 

from client/parent/guardian marked “strongly agree that their SC made a difference in their life this 

past year.”  Quarterly review percentages are up.  Some plans are still being turned in late – it does 

not affect client services. We are catching up with emergency response drills pertaining to CARF.    

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second  Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Betty Baxter, Suzanne Perkins, 

           Lisa Jackson, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

April Employment Report 

 

There was a 1% increase in employment last month.  People are being called back to work and new 

job positions have also been created. 

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Betty Baxter, Suzanne Perkins,  

           Lisa Jackson, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 



April Agency Economic Report 

 

Revenue for the month is doing better than budgeted due to client numbers and new SC’s billing well, 

even with Medicaid eligibility being lower.   

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Betty Baxter, Suzanne Perkins, 

Lisa Jackson, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

March 2019 Credit Card Statement 

 

No Questions and a vote not necessary. 

 

Discussion & Conclusion of Open Session Resolutions: 
  

• None 

 

Closed Session: 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Suzanne Perkins to go into closed session pursuant to section 

610.021 RSMO, subsections (8) & (14).  A roll call vote was taken. 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Betty Baxter, Suzanne Perkins, 

Lisa Jackson, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

Board Members returned from Closed Session 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Motion by Lorraine Russell, second Kym Jones, to adjourn meeting. 
 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Betty Baxter, Suzanne Perkins, 

Lisa Jackson, Chris Bothwell, Paul DiBello 

 

    NO:    None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

_______________________________                  ______________________________________ 

Board Chairman      Secretary 



CLC Monthly Report 























LAI Monthly Report 















Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

May 2019 
 

Client Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of May 31st, 2019:  357 

• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  350 

• Pending Number of New Intakes:  11 

• Medicaid Eligibility:  84.59% 
 

Caseload Counts 
 

Shellie Andrews - 33 
Cynthia Brown - 32 
Lori Cornwell – 31 

Stephanie Enoch – 32 
Linda Gifford - 34 
Ryan Johnson - 34 
Jennifer Lyons - 34 
Lisa Patrick – 29 

Mary Petersen – 33 
Jami Weisenborn - 33 

Nicole Whittle - 32 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Eligible 

Clients 



TCM 2018

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (My support Coordinator made a diīerence in my life (1))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 51 0 2 100.00 %
Total 0 2 100.00 %51
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I received informaƟon about exploitaƟon, personal protecƟon and risk reducƟon (2))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 48 1 3 97.96 %
Total 1 3 97.96 %48
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 8 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %8
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 8 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %8
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/11/2019 8:46:53 AM 1 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  All ISPs will be submiƩed to RRO/guardian 21 days prior to implementaƟon date (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 62 36 0 63.27 %
Total 36 0 63.27 %62
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 113 7 0 94.17 %
Total 7 0 94.17 %113
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (TCM:  % of individuals that stated "My Support Coordinator is available throughout the year when 
needed" (7))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 53 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %53
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (Support Coordinators see their clients frequently enough (8))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 51 0 2 100.00 %
Total 0 2 100.00 %51
Goal 90 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/11/2019 8:46:53 AM 2 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I am saƟsĮed with the services provided by my Support Coordinator and agency staī (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 52 1 0 98.11 %
Total 1 0 98.11 %52
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I contributed to the development of my plan (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 52 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %52
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  CCDDR will have an annual review of administraƟve policies and plans. (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/11/2019 8:46:53 AM 3 of 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Ineligible 

Clients 



TCM 2018

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (My support Coordinator made a diīerence in my life (1))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 3 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %3
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I received informaƟon about exploitaƟon, personal protecƟon and risk reducƟon (2))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 3 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %3
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 5 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %5
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 5 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %5
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/11/2019 8:45:50 AM 1 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  All ISPs will be submiƩed to RRO/guardian 21 days prior to implementaƟon date (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 5 6 0 45.45 %
Total 6 0 45.45 %5
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 20 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %20
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (TCM:  % of individuals that stated "My Support Coordinator is available throughout the year when 
needed" (7))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 3 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %3
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (Support Coordinators see their clients frequently enough (8))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 3 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %3
Goal 90 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/11/2019 8:45:50 AM 2 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I am saƟsĮed with the services provided by my Support Coordinator and agency staī (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 3 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %3
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I contributed to the development of my plan (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 3 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %3
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  CCDDR will have an annual review of administraƟve policies and plans. (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

6/11/2019 8:45:50 AM 3 of 3



Employment Report 
 



SC
 n

am
e

C
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
Se

ek
in

g 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

D
D

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Sh
el

te
re

d
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

V
R

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

R
et

ir
e

d

N
A

 f
o

r 
M

ed
/B

eh
 

re
as

o
n

s

D
ay

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

V
o

lu
n

te
er

s

Agency Adults 32 8 4 59 18 12 47 14 5

Andrews 3 2 3 3 3 2 3 1 0

Brown 3 1 0 3 3 0 5 1 0

Lyon 1 0 1 9 0 2 3 3 1

Cornwell 5 0 0 6 2 0 6 3 0

Gifford 7 1 0 1 0 1 2 0 0

Patrick 5 0 0 6 1 1 6 0 0

Peterson 0 0 0 8 0 0 3 3 0

Johnson 2 2 0 7 6 2 4 1 3

Weisenborn 1 1 0 3 0 3 1 0 0

Meyer 3 0 0 11 0 1 11 1 1

Whittle 2 1 0 2 3 0 3 1 0

16%

4%

2%

30%

9%

6%

24%

7%
2%

CCDDR Adults employment status as of 5/31/2019

Competitive Employment

Currently Seeking Employment

DD Employment Support Services

Sheltered Employment

VR Employment Support Services

Retired

NA for Med/Beh reasons

Day Services

Volunteers



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 14 

 

 

May 2019 

 

 
Targeted Case Management Income 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 2 - of 14 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page - 3 - of 14 

 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L  Departments 

May 2019 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 28,055  9,757  18,298     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  183,437  152,220  31,217  

Total Income 28,055  9,757  18,298  183,437  152,220  31,217  

Gross Profit 28,055  9,757  18,298  183,437  152,220  31,217  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  122,830  121,926  904  

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  253  994  (741) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  5,112  5,616  (504) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  988  474  514  

   5700 Office Expenses    0  2,398  2,591  (193) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  785  2,048  (1,263) 

   5900 Utilities    0  (212) 1,065  (1,277) 

   6100 Insurance    0  1,399  1,460  (61) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 3,147  3,750  (603) 17   17  

   6900 Direct Services 17,807  11,126  6,681     0  

   7100 Housing Programs 7,798  10,210  (2,412)    0  

   7200 CLC 15,157  15,050  107     0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 20,847  22,000  (1,153)    0  

   7600 Community Resources 3,740  1,302  2,438    0  0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 7,022  7,789  (767)    0  

Total Expenses 75,518  71,227  4,291  133,570  136,174  (2,604) 

Net Operating Income (47,463) (61,470) 14,007  49,868  16,046  33,822  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  2,650  2,800  (150) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  2,650  2,800  (150) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (2,650) (2,800) 150  

Net Income (47,463) (61,470) 14,007  47,218  13,246  33,972  

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: During May of 2019, SB 40 Tax Revenues were higher than projected, and Services Program 
income was higher than projected.  CCDDR recently filled one Support Coordinator vacancy and added a new 
Support Coordination due to caseload growth.     
 
Total Expenses: During May of 2019, overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were higher than budgeted 
expectations; however, restricted fund offsets for Community Resources were not needed due to YTD surpluses. 
CLC continues to serve youth at a higher rate than anticipated and Direct Services (non-Medicaid TCM) 
expenses were slightly higher due to lower Medicaid eligibility percentages.  Services Program expenses were 
lower than budgeted expectations in almost all categories. TCM payroll was slightly higher because a new SC 
was hired; an employee with a higher salary was moved to a recently vacated position; and an employee was 
promoted, which included a salary increase.  Presentation/Public Meetings expenses were straight-line 
budgeted; therefore, expenses should balance out by year-end.    
 



Page - 4 - of 14 

 

  

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L  Departments 

January - May, 2019 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 937,691  913,128  24,563     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  686,612  609,382  77,230  

Total Income 937,691  913,128  24,563  686,612  609,382  77,230  

Gross Profit 937,691  913,128  24,563  686,612  609,382  77,230  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  481,906  493,330  (11,424) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  4,188  4,967  (779) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  23,001  31,396  (8,395) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  2,538  2,366  172  

   5700 Office Expenses    0  14,292  12,947  1,345  

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  9,104  16,273  (7,169) 

   5900 Utilities    0  3,752  5,323  (1,571) 

   6100 Insurance    0  6,995  7,300  (305) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 10,257  12,500  (2,243) 17   17  

   6900 Direct Services 75,006  61,193  13,813     0  

   7100 Housing Programs 47,134  51,055  (3,921)    0  

   7200 CLC 71,113  75,250  (4,137)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 95,735  110,000  (14,265)    0  

   7600 Community Resources 7,629  6,510  1,119    0  0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 33,440  38,928  (5,488)    0  

Total Expenses 340,314  355,436  (15,122) 545,792  573,902  (28,110) 

Net Operating Income 597,377  557,692  39,685  140,820  35,480  105,340  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  13,248  14,000  (752) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  13,248  14,000  (752) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (13,248) (14,000) 752  

Net Income 597,377  557,692  39,685  127,571  21,480  106,091  

 
 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: As of May 2019, YTD SB 40 Tax Revenues were higher than projected, and Services Program 
income was higher than projected.  CCDDR recently filled one Support Coordinator vacancy and added a new 
Support Coordination due to caseload growth.  Improved efficiencies in CCDDR TCM systems have also 
increased billable units.     
 
Total Expenses: As of May 2019, YTD overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations.  Support Coordination billing for individuals not Medicaid eligible is slightly higher than budgeted 
due to a lower overall caseload Medicaid eligibility percentage, and restricted fund offsets for Community 
Resources have not been applied due to YTD surpluses.  Services Program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations in all categories except Office and Presentations/Public Meetings expenses.  Software for the new 
computers was purchased, but Office Expense categories were straight-line budgeted for each month, which 
should balance out by year-end.  Presentation/Public Meetings expenses were also straight-line budgeted; 
therefore, expenses should balance out by year-end.      



Page - 5 - of 14 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Balance Sheet 

As of May 31, 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

ASSETS     

   Current Assets     

      Bank Accounts     

         1000 Bank Accounts     

            1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts     

               1010 SB 40 Tax Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 0  0  

               1015 SB 40 Tax Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 229    

               1020 SB 40 Tax Certificate of Deposit 0    

               1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 1,003,799  0  

               1030 SB 40 Tax Reserve - Bank of Sullivan 0    

            Total 1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts 1,004,028  0  

            1050 Services Bank Accounts     

               1055 Services Account - Oak Star Bank (Formerly 1st Nat'l Bank) 0  0  

               1060 Services Certificate of Deposit   0  

               1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan   274,412  

            Total 1050 Services Bank Accounts 0  274,412  

         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 1,004,028  274,412  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,004,028  274,412  

      Accounts Receivable     

         1200 Services     

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service   113,590  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service   30,465  

         Total 1200 Services 0  144,055  

         1300 Property Taxes (1,655)   

            1310 Property Tax Receivable 1,052,414    

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (8,876)   

         Total 1300 Property Taxes 1,041,884  0  

         1350 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (5,666)   

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,036,217  144,055  

      Other Current Assets     

         1389 BANK ERROR Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0  0  

         1399 TCM Remittance Advices (In-Transit Payments) 0  0  

         1400 Other Current Assets     

            1410 Other Deposits 0    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions   64,400  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)   (22,041) 

         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  42,359  

         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  18,835  

         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 0  18,835  



Page - 6 - of 14 

 

      Total Other Current Assets 0  61,194  

   Total Current Assets 2,040,245  479,661  

   Fixed Assets     

      1500 Fixed Assets     

         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  

         1511 Keystone Land   14,000  

         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  

         1521 Keystone   163,498  

         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (150,356) 

         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (21,182) 

         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   131,326  

         1531 Keystone Remodeling   94,987  

         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (54,417) 

         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (6,717) 

         1540 Equipment   53,013  

         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (36,137) 

         1550 Vehicles   6,740  

         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   (6,740) 

      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  666,505  

   Total Fixed Assets 0  666,505  

TOTAL ASSETS 2,040,245  1,146,166  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     

   Liabilities     

      Current Liabilities     

         Accounts Payable     

            1900 Accounts Payable 1,184  1,349  

         Total Accounts Payable 1,184  1,349  

         Other Current Liabilities     

            2000 Current Liabilities     

               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  

               2006 DMH Payable 0    

               2007 Non-Medicaid Payable 30,465    

               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  0  

               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  0  

               2025 Prepaid Services 0    

               2030 Deposits 0  0  

               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 0    

               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 923,939    

               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  

                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  (37) 

               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  (37) 

               2070 Payroll Clearing     

                  2071 AFLAC Pre-tax W / H 0  1,239  

                  2072 AFLAC Post-tax W / H 0  174  



Page - 7 - of 14 

 

                  2073 Vision Insuance W / H 0  (82) 

                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  28  

                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  (33) 

                  2076 Savings W / H   100  

                  2078 Misc W / H   0  

                  2079 Other W / H   0  

               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  1,425  

               2090 Deferred Inflows   1,595  

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 954,403  2,983  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 954,403  2,983  

      Total Current Liabilities 955,587  4,332  

   Total Liabilities 955,587  4,332  

   Equity     

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances     

         3001 Operational 0    

         3005 Operational Reserves 233,296    

         3010 Transportation 48,970    

         3015 New Programs 0    

         3030 Special Needs 0    

         3040 Sheltered Workshop 62,799    

         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 0    

         3050 Partnership for Hope Match (1,338)   

         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 0    

         3065 Legal 0    

         3070 TCM 30,071    

         3075 Community Resource 0    

      Total 3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances 373,798  0  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances     

         3501 Operational   27,314  

         3505 Operational Reserves   200,000  

         3510 Transportation   0  

         3515 New Programs   0  

         3530 Special Needs   0  

         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  

         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   42,936  

         3560 Sponsorships   0  

         3565 Legal   0  

         3575 Community Resources   5,000  

         3599 Other   666,505  

      Total 3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances 0  941,755  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances 1,204  2  

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  

      3999 Clearing Account 126,576  58,209  

      Net Income 597,377  127,571  

   Total Equity 1,098,956  1,127,537  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,054,543  1,131,868  

 
 



Page - 8 - of 14 

 

 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

May 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income (47,463) 47,218  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   (63,772) 

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (17,807) 

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   2,221  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   341  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   550  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   386  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   475  

      1900 Accounts Payable (8,811) (5,154) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 17,807    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (1,836) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   281  

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   58  

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   47  

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   64  

      2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   100  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 8,996  (83,148) 

Net cash provided by operating activities (38,467) (35,930) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (39)   

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   (2,650) 

   3999 Clearing Account   2,650  

Net cash provided by financing activities (39) 0  

Net cash increase for period (38,505) (35,930) 

Cash at beginning of period 1,042,533  310,342  

Cash at end of period 1,004,028  274,412  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 9 - of 14 

 

 
 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

January - May, 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 597,377  127,571  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   (56,229) 

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (7,793) 

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   721  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   4,491  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   1,703  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   2,749  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   1,929  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   2,377  

      1900 Accounts Payable (10,239) (12,352) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 7,793    

      2050 Current Liabilities:Prepaid Tax Revenue (126,447)   

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (2,081) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   13  

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   12  

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   21  

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   46  

      2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   100  

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   171  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (128,892) (64,124) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 468,485  63,448  

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1530 Fixed Assets:100 Third Street Remodeling   (5,200) 

   1540 Fixed Assets:Equipment   (1,526) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (6,726) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3005 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Operational Reserves 3,980    

   3010 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Transportation 43,483    

   3015 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:New Programs (10,030)   

   3040 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop 13,202    

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (5,939)   

   3070 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:TCM 30,071    

   3501 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational   27,314  

   3555 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   26,944  

   3565 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Legal   (6,166) 

   3575 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Community Resources   5,000  



Page - 10 - of 14 

 

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   (6,523) 

   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (152,167) 33,426  

   3999 Clearing Account 34,775  (79,996) 

Net cash provided by financing activities (42,625) 0  

Net cash increase for period 425,860  56,722  

Cash at beginning of period 578,167  217,690  

Cash at end of period 1,004,028  274,412  

 
 
 
 
 

Check Detail 
May 2019 

      1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5322 MO HealthNet (199.00) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5323 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. (125.00) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5324 MO HealthNet (299.00) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5325 Childrens Learning Center (15,157.26) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5326 Lake Area Industries (15,562.08) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5327 OATS, Inc. (9,496.95) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5328 MO HealthNet (42.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5329 MO HealthNet (42.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5330 MO HealthNet (104.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5331 MO HealthNet (172.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5332 MO HealthNet (239.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5333 MO HealthNet (248.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5334 MO HealthNet (268.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5335 MO HealthNet (334.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5336 MO HealthNet (374.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5337 MO HealthNet (571.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5338 MO HealthNet (596.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5339 MO HealthNet (665.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5340 MO HealthNet (665.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5341 MO HealthNet (932.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5342 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. (250.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5343 WeDrive Driving School (360.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5344 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (264.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5345 David A Schlenfort (338.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5346 James D Cramer (316.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5347 Kyle LaBrue (866.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5348 Maryann VanCleave (840.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5349 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (105.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5350 Steve Weisenfelder (678.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5351 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (270.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5352 David A Schlenfort (675.00) 



Page - 11 - of 14 

 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5353 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (325.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5354 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (737.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5355 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (825.00) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5356 Lake Regional Health System (162.00) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5357 MO HealthNet (404.00) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5358 Bankcard Center (61.03) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5359 MO HealthNet (199.00) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5360 MO HealthNet (42.00) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5361 MO HealthNet (61.00) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5362 MO HealthNet (182.00) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5363 MO HealthNet (299.00) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5364 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (3,185.36) 

05/31/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5365 OATS, Inc. (9,024.65) 

     

      1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1333 Camdenton Area Chamber Of Commerce (125.00) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1334 Delta Dental of Missouri (380.58) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1335 Jessica N. North (110.00) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1336 Principal Life Ins (274.56) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1337 Rachel K Baskerville (168.04) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1338 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (123.03) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1339 Walters, Staedtler & Allen L.L.C. (1,400.00) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1340 WCA Waste Corporation (22.00) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1341 All Seasons Services (785.00) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1342 AT&T (106.50) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1343 Charter Business (539.88) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1344 Connie L Baker (69.57) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1345 Eddie L Thomas (184.56) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1346 Jeanna K Booth (81.83) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1347 Linda Gifford (144.76) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1348 Linda Simms (232.52) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1349 Lisa D Patrick (231.07) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1350 Marcie L. Vansyoc (75.80) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1351 Mary P Petersen (179.78) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1352 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (30.00) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1353 Myrna Blaine (231.28) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1354 Nicole M Whittle (190.08) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1355 Ryan Johnson (117.05) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1356 Direct Service Works (795.00) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1357 Missouri Dept of Revenue (1,806.00) 

05/02/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1358 Aflac (950.26) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152768 Shellie L Andrews (1,038.37) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152769 Connie L Baker (1,078.20) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152770 Rachel K Baskerville (1,192.50) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152771 Myrna Blaine (1,656.59) 



Page - 12 - of 14 

 

05/03/2019 Expense 152772 Jeanna K Booth (1,244.77) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152773 Cynthia Brown (1,118.38) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152774 Lori Cornwell (1,189.51) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152775 Stephanie  E Enoch (906.12) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152776 Linda Gifford (671.89) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152777 Ryan Johnson (1,216.66) 

05/03/2019 Expense 15278 Jennifer Lyon (1,131.80) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152779 Annie Meyer (1,002.23) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152780 Lisa D Patrick (1,217.45) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152781 Mary P Petersen (1,090.72) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152782 Sylvia M Santon (806.34) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152783 Eddie L Thomas (2,539.13) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152784 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,568.14) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152785 Jami Weisenborn (1,193.71) 

05/03/2019 Expense 152786 Nicole M Whittle (1,253.18) 

05/03/2019 Expense 05/03/2019 Internal Revenue Service (6,503.31) 

05/03/2019 Expense 05/03/2019 Edward Jones (100.00) 

05/03/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1359 Linda Simms (1,400.25) 

05/07/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1360 Kinderhook Resort LLC (848.50) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1361 Cynthia Brown (71.59) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1362 Jami Weisenborn (132.40) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1363 Lori Cornwell (147.85) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1364 Shellie L Andrews (170.00) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1365 All American Termite & Pest Control (41.00) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1366 Ameren Missouri (198.24) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1367 GB Maintenance Supply (39.32) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1368 Janine's Flowers (110.00) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1369 LaClede Electric Cooperative (382.92) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1370 Lake West Chamber of Commerce (200.00) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1371 Office Business Equipment (66.75) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1372 SUMNERONE (319.97) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1373 AT&T (83.55) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1374 Scott's Heating & Air (90.00) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1375 Jessica N. North (110.00) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1376 Camden County PWSD #2 (60.30) 

05/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1377 Ezard's, Inc. (53.46) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152788 Shellie L Andrews (1,035.26) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152789 Connie L Baker (1,073.81) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152790 Rachel K Baskerville (1,220.35) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152791 Myrna Blaine (1,655.87) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152792 Jeanna K Booth (1,220.69) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152793 Cynthia Brown (1,118.64) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152794 Lori Cornwell (1,150.74) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152795 Stephanie  E Enoch (1,152.94) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152796 Linda Gifford (749.91) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152797 Ryan Johnson (1,240.98) 



Page - 13 - of 14 

 

05/17/2019 Expense 152798 Jennifer Lyon (1,131.80) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152799 Annie Meyer (1,081.39) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152800 Lisa D Patrick (1,115.97) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152801 Mary P Petersen (1,085.99) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152802 Sylvia M Santon (828.63) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152803 Eddie L Thomas (2,531.73) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152804 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,555.58) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152805 Jami Weisenborn (1,193.71) 

05/17/2019 Expense 152806 Nicole M Whittle (1,253.18) 

05/17/2019 Expense 05/17/2019 Internal Revenue Service (6,579.33) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1378 Schriefer's Office Equipment Inc (438.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1379 AT&T TeleConference Services (40.05) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1380 Ezard's, Inc. (1,300.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1381 Lake Area Industries (50.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1382 Lebanon Phone Center & Alarm Inc (240.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1383 Lorraine  Schleigh (70.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1384 SUMNERONE (1,000.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1385 City Of Camdenton (69.19) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1386 Cynthia Brown (74.21) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1387 Lake Regional Occupational Medicine Clinic (48.00) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1388 Linda Simms (1,419.91) 

05/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1389 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1390 All American Termite & Pest Control (100.00) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1391 Mo Consolidated Health Care (16,030.92) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1392 Ollie K. Moore R. N. (25.00) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1393 Delta Dental of Missouri (621.08) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1394 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1395 Principal Life Ins (291.20) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1396 Refills Ink (289.95) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1397 Bankcard Center (1,771.69) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1398 Electronic Solutions of Lebanon (154.00) 

05/24/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1399 All Seasons Services (330.00) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1400 Jennifer Lyon (53.91) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1401 AT&T (106.54) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1402 Charter Business (539.88) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1403 FP Mailing Solutions (102.00) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1404 Jessica N. North (110.00) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1405 Missouri Dept of Revenue (2,838.00) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1406 Republic Services #435 (28.57) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1407 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (44.71) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1408 WCA Waste Corporation (22.00) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1409 Linda Simms (176.18) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1410 Rachel K Baskerville (84.61) 

05/30/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1411 Eddie L Thomas (224.46) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152808 Shellie L Andrews (1,061.28) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152809 Connie L Baker (1,078.20) 



Page - 14 - of 14 

 

05/31/2019 Expense 152810 Rachel K Baskerville (1,192.51) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152811 Myrna Blaine (1,655.86) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152812 Jeanna K Booth (1,166.03) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152813 Cynthia Brown (1,112.66) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152814 Lori Cornwell (1,171.84) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152815 Stephanie  E Enoch (1,145.40) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152816 Linda Gifford (934.61) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152817 Ryan Johnson (1,215.17) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152818 Jennifer Lyon (1,131.80) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152819 Annie Meyer (1,051.85) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152820 Lisa D Patrick (1,086.73) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152821 Mary P Petersen (1,085.99) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152822 Sylvia M Santon (747.39) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152823 Eddie L Thomas (2,531.75) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152824 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,555.58) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152825 Jami Weisenborn (1,193.71) 

05/31/2019 Expense 152826 Nicole M Whittle (1,253.18) 

05/31/2019 Expense 05/31/2019 Edward Jones (100.00) 

05/31/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1412 Linda Simms (1,400.25) 

05/31/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1413 Linda Gifford (104.59) 

05/31/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1414 Annie Meyer (259.14) 

05/31/2019 Expense 05/31/2019 Internal Revenue Service (6,571.99) 

05/31/2019 Expense 05/31/2019 Lagers (4,569.43) 

 
 

 
 
 



April 2019 
Credit Card Statement 

 





















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
First Reading of 
Bylaws Changes 



Page 1 of 11 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY SENATE BILL 40 

d/b/a CAMDEN CO. DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

 

BYLAWS 

 

ARTICLE I 

 

Name/Purpose/General Powers 

 

The governing body as established according to the provisions of Section 205.968-

205.972 RSMo shall be named Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board, d/b/a Camden 

County Developmental Disability Resources (CCDDR), hereinafter referral to as the 

“Board”. The Board was formed subsequent to passage by Camden County voters of the 

Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation (Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo) in August of 1980. 

The Board shall administer the provisions set forth by said statute and shall monitor and 

guide the expenditure of designated County funds to improve and enhance the lives of 

children and adult persons residing in Camden County who have been diagnosed with 

and determined to have a developmental disability. 

 

The business, property, affairs, administrative control, and management shall rest solely 

with the Board of Directors and the Board shall employ all necessary personnel, fix their 

compensation and provide suitable quarters and equipment for the operation of the 

facility from funds made available for this purpose. The Board may contract with any 

agency or appropriate individual to provide services relating in whole or in part to the 

services which the Board itself may provide to persons with a developmental disability as 

defined in Section 205.968-205.972 RSMo., and for such purpose may spend the tax 

funds or other funds. 

 

ARTICLE II 

 

Membership 

 

Section 1: Number, Duration, and Vacancies 

 

The Board of Directors shall consist of nine (9) members, two of whom shall be related 

by blood or marriage within the third degree to a person with a developmental disability 

as defined in Section 205.968 RSMo, four (4) shall be public members and at least seven 

(7) members shall be permanent residents of Camden County, Missouri. 

 

The Camden County Commission shall appoint such initial Board of Directors, three 

members for a one-year term, three members for a two-year term and three members for a 

three-year term. Subsequent appointments to the Board by the County Commission after 

the appointment of the initial Board shall be made for three-year terms. 

 

Each Director shall hold office for the term for which appointed until a successor shall 

have been appointed and qualified. In the event of the death, resignation, or 



Page 2 of 11 

 

disqualification of any Director, the Camden County Commission shall fill such vacancy 

or vacancies for the unexpired term.  Board members may be reappointed for succeeding 

terms. 

 

Section 2: Compensation 

 

Board members will serve without compensation, but are entitled to reimbursement for 

reasonable expenses incurred in the discharge of their duties.  

 

Section 3: Conflict of Interest 

 

All members of the Board shall avoid any conflict of interest and shall comply with the 

applicable provisions of Section 105.450 to 105.458 RSMo. All Board members shall 

immediately disclose any known or potential conflicts of interest to the full Board with 

regard to Board activities and transactions.  

 

The Board establishes the following as rules regarding conflict of interest: 

 

1. CCDDR Board members shall not accept or receive any compensation, other than 

allowed by law, for the performance of any service for CCDDR. 

 

2. CCDDR Board members have a duty to subordinate personal interests to the 

welfare of CCDDR and those we serve.  Conflicting interests can be financial, 

personal relationships, status or power. 

 

3. CCDDR shall not enter into any contract or agreement to purchase property from, 

or to obtain services from, any person related to any CCDDR Board member by 

blood or marriage to the third degree. CCDDR shall be likewise prohibited from 

entering into such contract or agreement with a business entity or an individual in 

which any person related to a CCDDR Board member, as set out herein, has a 

substantial business interest or who will profit, directly or indirectly, from such 

contract or agreement.  “Substantial Interest” shall be defined in Section 105.450 

R.S.Mo. 

 

4. No CCDDR Board member shall vote on or attempt to influence Board decisions 

on any Board matter that shall affect any individual, not-for-profit corporation, 

organization, association or any other entity when a CCDDR member is related to 

any individual or a member of any of such entities.  For the purposes of the 

section, a CCDDR Board member should abstain from voting when the CCDDR 

Board member is related by blood or marriage to the third degree to an individual 

or member of an entity.  A member of one of the above entities shall consist of 

staff, employees, directors, owners or any other individual associated with any 

such entity.  

 

5. Any CCDDR Board member who has a relationship as a director, consultant, 

advisor, employee or other position with an organization or entity that receives 



Page 3 of 11 

 

funds from the CCDDR shall not vote on or attempt to influence Board decisions 

that effect any such organization or entity. 

 

6. Any possible conflict of interest on the part of any Board member should be 

disclosed to the other Board members and made a matter of record, either through 

an annual procedure or when the interest becomes a matter of Board action. 

 

7. These restrictions shall not be construed as preventing the Board member from 

briefly stating a position in the matter, nor from answering pertinent questions of 

other Board members, since the Board member’s knowledge could be of 

assistance to the deliberations. 

 

8. Any CCDDR Board member who serves as a legal representative, guardian ad 

litem or in any capacity as an advocate either formally or informally for any client 

served in a CCDDR-funded program shall disclose such representation to the 

CCDDR Board in writing.  Such disclosure shall include only the date 

representation began and the CCDDR funded program involved. 

 

The foregoing prohibitions are not intended to be all inclusive. The failure to include any 

act or conduct which would be deemed to be in violation of the laws and statutes of the 

State of Missouri or the Ordinances of Camden County shall not be considered as 

approval or condonation of such act or conduct. 

 

Board members shall comply with CCDDR’s Conflict of Interest Policies, and shall sign 

annual Conflict of Interest Disclosure and Gift Disclosure statements.  

 

Section 4: Board Member Attendance/Removal 

 

Any Board member may, following notice and an opportunity to be heard, be removed 

from office by a majority vote of the other members of the Board for any of the following 

grounds: 

 

• Failure to attend multiple meetings without good cause 

• Conduct prejudice to the good order and efficient operation of the Board’s 

business, facilities, or services 

• Neglect of duty 

 

The Chairperson shall preside at such removal hearing unless this individual is the person 

sought to be removed, in which case the hearing shall be presided over by another Board 

member elected by a majority of the other Board members. All interested parties may 

present testimony and arguments at such hearing and the witnesses shall be sworn by oath 

or affirmation before testifying. Any interested party may, at the party’s own expense, 

record the proceedings. 

 

 

 



Page 4 of 11 

 

ARTICLE III 

 

Officers 

 

Section 1: Executive Officers 

 

The Board shall elect a Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Secretary, Treasurer, and other 

such officers as it deems necessary.  

 

Section 2: Election and Terms 

 

The Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Secretary, and Treasurer shall be elected at the 

beginning of each calendar year to serve for that calendar year and shall hold office at the 

pleasure of the Board until successors are elected and shall qualify the following calendar 

year. Additional Vice Chairpersons, Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers may 

be elected by the Board of Directors at any meeting thereof to hold office at the pleasure 

of the Board of Directors. If more than one Vice Chairperson should be elected, the 

Board at the time of the election shall determine the seniority of each of the Vice 

Chairpersons. The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be combined and filled by one 

duly elected Board member.  

 

Section 3: Removal 

 

Any officer elected by the Board of Directors may be removed at any time by a vote of a 

majority of the entire Board, but such removal shall be without prejudice. 

 

Section 4: Vacancies 

 

A vacancy in any officer position caused by death, resignation, removal or otherwise may 

be filled by the Board for the unexpired term. 

 

Section 5: Duties of Officers 

 

A. Chairperson 

 

The Chairperson shall be the principal executive officer of the Board and shall in general 

supervise and control all of the business and affairs of the Board. The Chairperson shall 

preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. The Chairperson may sign, with the 

Secretary or any other proper officer authorized by the Board, any instrument which the 

Board has been authorized to be executed, and, in general, the Chairperson shall perform 

all duties incident to the office of Chairperson and such other duties as may be prescribed 

by the Board from time to time. 

 

B. Vice Chairperson 

 

In the absence of the Chairperson or in the event of the Chairperson’s inability or refusal 



Page 5 of 11 

 

to act, the Vice Chairperson shall perform the duties of the Chairperson, and who so 

acting, shall have all of the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the 

Chairperson. Any Vice Chairperson shall perform such other duties as may from time to 

time be assigned by the Chairperson or by the Board of Directors. 

 

C. Secretary 

 

The Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meetings of the members of the Board of 

Directors as a public record of business conducted at Board meetings; shall see that all 

notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws; be custodian of 

the corporation’s records and seal, if any; keep a register of the post office addresses and 

e-mail addresses of all members; have a general charge of the books and records of the 

corporation and sign such instruments with the Chairperson or other officers as may be 

required; and shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned by the 

Chairperson or by the Board. Board minutes will become the official public record of the 

Board upon approval of a majority of members present at the next regular Board meeting.  

The Secretary may appoint an individual or individuals to act on the Secretary’s behalf 

for the aforementioned duties so long as the Board approves of the appointment; 

however, the Secretary will still be held responsible regardless of the appointment. 

 

D. Treasurer 

 

The Treasurer shall receive and show receipt for; shall have charge and custody of: and 

shall be responsible for all funds and securities of the corporation. The Treasurer shall 

deposit all monies in the name of the corporation in such depository as shall be selected 

by the Board. The Treasurer shall keep current financial records of the Board’s 

expenditures; will submit for the Board’s approval a financial report at regular Board 

meetings; and will assist in the production of such audits and other financial reports as 

required. The Treasurer shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be 

assigned by the Chairperson or the Board.  The Treasurer may appoint an individual or 

individuals to act on the Treasurer’s behalf for the aforementioned duties so long as the 

Board approves of the appointment; however, the Treasurer will still be held responsible 

regardless of the appointment. 

 

E. Additional Officers 

 

The powers and duties of any additional officers shall be prescribed by the Board of 

Directors when creating such offices. 

 

F. Compensation 

 

No officer shall receive any salary or any other compensation for services rendered but 

may be compensated for reasonable expenses related to their duties. 

 

 

 



Page 6 of 11 

 

ARTICLE IV 

 

Meetings 

 

Section 1: Frequency 

 

The Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held at a place, date and time as 

designated by the Board of Directors each year for the purpose of approving an annual 

budget for the following fiscal year and for the transaction of such business as may come 

before the meeting. 

 

Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at a place, date and time as designated by the 

Board of Directors and shall be held no less often than quarterly for the purpose of 

transacting such business as may come before the Board. In the event of adjournment of a 

scheduled meeting by the Board of Directors when a quorum is not present or otherwise, 

such meeting may be held at any place, date and time that may be designated by the 

Directors adjourning the meeting so long as the meeting is held within 120 days from the 

previous meeting. 

 

Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at any time upon call of the 

Chairperson, or by the action of any three Board members requesting such meeting, and 

upon proper notice. 

 

Section 2: Notice 

 

Meetings shall be held at the place designated in the meeting notice mailed, e-mailed, or 

hand-carried to all Board members. All Board members will be notified either in person, 

by telephone, by letter, or by e-mail at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the call 

to order of any meeting of the Board. Public notice of all meetings shall be posted at 

CCDDR’s principal office pursuant to Section 610.020 RSMo (see “Section 4: Open 

Meetings and Records”).  

 

Section 3: Quorum 

 

A majority of the Board of Directors, excluding any vacancies, shall constitute a quorum 

for the transaction of business at a meeting of the Board of Directors, and the act of the 

majority of such quorum present at any such meeting of the Board of Directors shall be 

the act of such Board of Directors. Proxy-voting, or later call-in votes shall not be 

allowed as a means of conducting Board action, however a quorum may be achieved with 

one or more Board members participating via phone conference call or other electronic 

means. Attendance via conference call or other electronic means shall only be done in 

emergency situations in where the Board member cannot attend the meeting in person. 

All Board meetings in which one or more Board members are attending by telephone or 

other electronic means will be conducted under the following criteria: 

 

• All Board members participating in the meeting must be able to hear each other 



Page 7 of 11 

 

• All rules for calling meetings and notification of Board members as spelled out in 

other sections of this policy will apply 

• All rules for conducting meetings, including the presence of a quorum, will be 

followed 

• Minutes of the meeting will be kept 

 

Section 4: Open Meetings and Records 

 

It is the policy of the Board the Secretary shall be the responsible custodian of the records 

of the Board. Each request for access to a public record shall be acted upon as soon as 

possible but no later than the end of the third business day following the date the request 

is received by the custodian. If records are requested in a certain format, they shall be 

provided in the requested format, if such format is available. If access to the public record 

is unable to be granted immediately, the custodian shall give a detailed explanation of the 

cause for further delay and the place and earliest time and date the record will be 

available for inspection. This period for document production may exceed three (3) 

business days for reasonable cause.  

 

If a request for access to records is denied, the custodian shall provide, upon request, a 

written statement of the grounds for such denial. Such statement shall cite the specific 

provision of law under which access is denied and shall be furnished to the requester no 

later than the end of the third business day following the date that the request was 

received. 

 

A reasonable fee may be charged for providing access to or providing copies of the 

records, which shall not exceed the actual cost of the document search and duplication. It 

is the policy of the Board that all meetings, records, votes, actions and deliberations shall 

be open to the public unless otherwise provided by law. Closed sessions may be called by 

the Board to discuss personnel, litigation, real estate transactions or discussions involving 

confidential information of individuals with developmental disabilities served by the 

Board. The Board shall comply with Sections 610.010-610.030 RSMo as now existing or 

hereafter amended. 

 

The Board shall give notice of the time, date and place of each meeting and its tentative 

agenda in a manner reasonably calculated to advise the public of the matters to be 

considered. The notice of the meeting shall identify the mode by which the meeting will 

be conducted and the designated location where the public may observe and attend the 

meeting.  If the Board plans to meet by Internet chat, internet message Board, or other 

computer link, it shall post a notice of the meeting on its website in addition to its 

principal office and shall notify the public how to access that meeting. Reasonable notice 

shall include making available copies of the notice to any representative of the news 

media who requests notice of meetings concurrent with the notice being made available 

to the members of the Board and posting the notice on a bulletin board or other prominent 

place which is easily accessible to the public and clearly designated for that purpose at 

the principal office of the Board, or if no such office exists, at the building in which the 

meeting is to be held. 



Page 8 of 11 

 

 

Notice conforming with all of the requirements shall be given at least twenty-four (24) 

hours, exclusive of weekends and holidays when the facility is closed, prior to the 

commencement of any meeting of the Board unless for good cause such notice is 

impossible or impractical, in which case as much notice as is reasonably possible shall be 

given. Each meeting shall be held at a place reasonably accessible to the public, at a place 

of sufficient size to accommodate the anticipated attendance by members of the public 

and at a time reasonably convenient to the public, unless for good cause such a place or 

time is impossible or impractical. Every reasonable effort shall be made to grant special 

access to the meeting to individuals with disabilities. 

 

The Board shall allow for the recording by audiotape, videotape or other electronic means 

of any open meeting. The Board may establish guidelines regarding the manner in which 

such recording is conducted so as to minimize disruption to the meeting. No audio 

recording of any meeting, record or vote closed pursuant to the provisions of section 

610.021 shall be permitted without permission of the public body. 

 

When it is necessary to hold a meeting on less than twenty-four (24) hours' notice, at a 

place that is not reasonably accessible to the public or at a time that is not reasonably 

convenient to the public, the nature of the good cause justifying that departure from the 

normal requirements shall be stated in the minutes. 

 

Section 5. Public Comment 

 

The Board values input from the public.  There shall be opportunity for comment by the 

public during the portion of the Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”.  Public 

comment shall be limited to no more than 3 minutes per person to allow all who wish to 

participate to speak.  It is the policy of the Board that the Board shall not respond to 

public comment at the Board meeting.   

 

Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such 

comments need not be related to specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. 

The Board shall not receive comments related to specific client matters and/or personnel 

grievances, which are addressed separately per Board policies and procedures 

 

ARTICLE V 

 

Committees 

 

The Board, by resolution adopted by a majority of the Board members in office, may 

designate and appoint one or more committees.  The Chairperson shall serve as Ex-

Officio on all committees with no less than two, but no more than three, additional Board 

members. Such committees shall serve to the intent of which the committee was created 

to make recommendations to the Board for review and approval or development of a 

resolution(s) to be presented for review and approval at a Board meeting with a quorum 

present. Such committees shall also have the authority to submit directives to the 



Page 9 of 11 

 

Executive Director for completion or fulfillment of the intent of the committee so long as 

there is no conflict with the Bylaws, current policies, current governing resolutions or the 

committee’s objective as described within the resolution passed by the Board. No 

committee shall have the authority of the Board in reference to amending, altering or 

repealing the bylaws or policies; electing, appointing, or removing any Board member; 

authorizing the sale, lease, exchange, or mortgage of all or substantially all of the 

property and/or assets of the Board or any facility established hereunder; or amending, 

altering, or repealing any prior resolution of the Board. The designation and appointment 

of any such committee and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve 

the Board of any responsibility imposed upon it. 

 

Other committees not having and exercising the authority of the Board in the 

management of any facility established hereunder may be appointed in such manner as 

may be designated by resolution adopted by majority of the Board members present at a 

meeting which a quorum is present. Persons other than members of the Board are also 

eligible to be on committees. 

 

Each member of a committee shall continue to serve until relieved by the Board, the 

individual resigns from the Board, a successor is appointed by the Board or the 

committee’s business is concluded. One member of each committee shall be appointed 

Chairperson, and one member of each committee shall be appointed Secretary. Vacancies 

in the membership of any committee may be filled by appointments made in the same 

manner as provided in the case of the original appointments. Unless otherwise provided 

in the resolution of the Board designating the committee, a majority of the whole 

committee shall constitute a quorum and the act of a majority of the members present at a 

meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the committee.  Unless otherwise 

described in the resolution’s formation of the committee, electronic transmissions can be 

utilized to serve the committee’s communications of its discussions to complete its 

objective(s) so long as the electronic transmissions comply with all applicable provisions 

of Sections 610.010 to 610.030 RSMo. Notices of committee meetings and its records 

shall adhere to the provisions identified in “Section 4: Open Meetings and Records”. 

 

ARTICLE VI 

 

Fiscal Year/Annual Budget 

 

The fiscal year of the Board shall be for a period of twelve months based on the calendar 

year. The Board shall produce an annual budget which shall reflect the Board’s 

anticipated income and expenses for the following year. A Budget Message, completed 

by the Director, shall accompany the proposed budget describing important features of 

the proposed budget and major changes from the previous year. The proposed budget 

shall contain a comparative statement of actual or estimated revenues and expenditures 

for the preceding two years and estimated revenues/expenditures for the next fiscal year. 

The annual budget for the next fiscal year shall be approved in final form at the Annual 

Meeting. Copies of the Board’s approved annual budget shall be filed with the Camden 

County Clerk’s office and with the State Auditor’s Office. If the annual budget is not 



Page 10 of 11 

 

completed and approved by the beginning of the next fiscal year, the previous year’s 

budget shall be the budget until the current fiscal year’s budget can be completed and 

approved. The total expenditures in a fiscal year cannot exceed the total approved amount 

within the budget without prior Board approval. In such cases, the Board shall develop a 

revised budget and shall not incur the additional budget expenditures prior to holding a 

public meeting to approve the revised budget. The Board can revise its budget for other 

reasons as well, but it must be approved during a public meeting. Copies of the approved 

revised budget shall be filed with the Camden County Clerk’s office and with the State 

Auditor’s Office. In no case shall approved expenditures exceed available revenues (both 

annual revenues and fund balance reserves) in any one fiscal year. 

 

The Board may lease, purchase, contract for, or directly provide the goods and services it 

deems necessary to its purpose. 

 

ARTICLE VII 

 

Contracts, Loans, Checks, Deposits, and Gifts 

 

Section 1: Contracts 

 

The Board may authorize any officer or officers or agent or agents, to enter into any 

contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Board 

and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances. 

 

Section 2: Loans 

 

No loans shall be contract on behalf of the Board and no evidences of indebtedness shall 

be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board. Such authority may 

be general or confined to specific instances. 

 

Section 3: Checks, Drafts, etc 

 

The Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Treasurer or Secretary shall cosign with at least one 

other officer or the Executive Director all checks and drafts for the expenditure of Board 

funds.  

 

Section 4: Deposits 

 

All funds of the Board shall be deposited to the credit of the Board in such banks or other 

depositories as the Board of Directors may authorize.  

 

Section 5: Gifts 

 

The Board may accept any gift of property or money for the use and benefit of the Board, 

and the Board is authorized to sell or exchange any such property which it believes would 

be to the benefit of the Board so long as the proceeds are used exclusively for the 



Page 11 of 11 

 

purposes of the Board. The Board shall have exclusive control of all gifts, property or 

money it may accept; all interest or other proceeds which may accrue from the 

investment of such gifts, property or money; proceeds from the sale of property; all tax 

revenues collected by the county on behalf of the Board; all proceeds earned from 

services rendered; and of all other funds granted, appropriated, or loaned to it by the 

federal government, the state, or their political subdivisions, so long as these resources 

are used solely to benefit the purposes of the Board or related services except those paid 

for transportation purposes under the provisions of Section 94.645 RSMo. 

 

ARTICLE VIII 

 

Amendment of Bylaws 

 

The bylaws of the Board may be amended or repealed and new bylaws may be adopted 

through a resolution of the majority of the Board of Directors at any meeting of the Board 

of Directors with notice setting forth the terms of the proposed bylaws, amendment or 

repeal. Such proposed amendment or amendments to the bylaws shall be distributed in 

written form to the Board membership as a part of the next meeting notice, and will either 

be accepted or rejected by a simple majority of those present at the Board meeting next 

following the meeting wherein such amendments(s) were initially proposed. 

 

ARTICLE IX 

 

Fidelity Bond, Surety Bond, or Similar Insurance Policy 

 

The Board shall continually carry an insurance policy or bond to protect the Board’s 

integrity and assure the public’s confidence that no actions or conduct (intentional or 

unintentional) of any Board member or employee will compromise its fiscal operations 

and fiduciary duties.  The insurance policy or bond shall be in an amount sufficient to 

cover the annual budgeted gross income as approved and recorded by the Board.  The 

policy or bond coverage shall be with a company authorized to business in the state of 

Missouri, and the cost of such policy or bond coverage shall be paid by the Board funds. 

 

Date of initial approval of these bylaws: 9/18/06 

 

Date(s) of subsequent amendments: 

6/18/07 (Article VI-Fiscal Year/Budget) 

4/20/09 (Conflict of Interest, Fiscal Year/Annual Budget, Deposits) 

4/19/2010 (Conflict of Interest, Quorums, Sunshine Law) 

10/18/10 (Public Comment) 

09/17/2012 (Public Comment) 

10/15/2012 (Articles II,III,V,VII,VIII, & IX-New) 

7/15/2019 (Articles I, II, III, IV, V, VI, & VII) 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolutions 2019-24 
& Biannual Ethics 

Resolution 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-24  
 
 

Helping to Meet the Challenges of Developmental Disabilities 

 

OATS CONTRACT RENEWAL JULY 1ST, 2019, TO JUNE 30TH, 2020 – EMPLOYMENT TRANSPORTATION  

 

WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. 

voters of the Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, 

property, affairs, administrative control, and management to rest solely with the 

Camden County SB40 Board of Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 

Resources). 

 

WHEREAS, the Camden County SB 40 Board may purchase services from service 

providers for Camden County clients when warranted and deemed necessary. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, acknowledges the need to 

purchase transportation services for employment purposes, and authorizes the Executive 

Director to initiate and sign the Contract Renewal with OATS, Inc, as identified in 

Attachment “A” hereto for providing transportation services for eligible Camden County 

clients. 

2.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been 

approved by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution 

shall remain in effect until otherwise amended or changed.  

 

 

 
_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Chairman                                                                              Date 

 

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 
 

 

 

 



Attachment “A” to 

Resolution 2019-24 





CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
BI-ANNUAL ETHICS COMMISSION RESOLUTION 

 
   
A resolution of Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (d/b/a Camden County 
Developmental Disability Resources), whose offices are located in Camdenton and Osage 
Beach, of Camden County, Missouri, is adopted to establish a procedure to disclose 
potential conflicts of interest and substantial interests for certain officials. 
   
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Camden County Developmental 
Disability Resources, whose offices are located in Camdenton and Osage Beach, of 
Camden County, Missouri, as follows: 
 
Section 1 - Declaration of Policy: 
The proper operation of government requires that public officials and employees be 
independent, impartial, and responsible to the people; that government decisions and 
policy be made in the proper channels of the governmental structure; that public office 
not be used for personal gain; and that the public have confidence in the integrity of its 
government.  In recognition of these goals, there is hereby established a procedure for 
disclosure by certain officials and employees of private financial or other interests in 
matters affecting the Board. 
   
Section 2 - Conflicts of Interest 
 

A. All elected and appointed officials as well as employees of a political subdivision 
must comply with section 105.454 of Missouri Revised Statutes on conflicts of 
interest as well as any other state law governing official conduct. 

B. Any member of the governing body of a political subdivision who has a 
“substantial or private interest” in any measure, bill, order or ordinance proposed 
or pending before such governing body must disclose that interest to the secretary 
or clerk of such body and such disclosure shall be recorded in the appropriate 
journal of the governing body.  Substantial or private interest is defined as 
ownership by the individual, his spouse, or his dependent children, whether 
singularly or collectively, directly or indirectly of:  (1) 10% or more of any 
business entity; or (2) an interest having a value of $10,000 or more; or (3) the 
receipt of a salary, gratuity, or other compensation or remuneration of $5,000 or 
more, per year from any individual, partnership, organization, or association 
within any calendar year. 

 
Section 3 - Disclosure Reports 
   
Each elected official, candidate for elective office, the chief administrative officer, the 
chief purchasing officer, and the full-time general counsel shall disclose the following 



information by May 1st, or the appropriate deadline as referenced in Section 105.487, 
RSMo, if any such transactions occurred during the previous calendar year: 
 

A. For such person, and all persons within the first degree of consanguinity or 
affinity of such person, the date and the identities of the parties to each transaction 
with a total value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that such person had 
with the political subdivision, other than compensation received as an employee 
or payment of any tax, fee or penalty due to the political subdivision, and other 
than transfers for no consideration to the political subdivision. 

B. The date and the identities of the parties to each transaction known to the person 
with a total value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that any business entity 
in which such person had a substantial interest, had with the political subdivision, 
other than payment of any tax, fee or penalty due to the political subdivision or 
transactions involving payment for providing utility service to the political 
subdivision, and other than transfers for no consideration to the political 
subdivision. 

C. The chief administrative officer, chief purchasing officer, and candidates for 
either of these positions also shall disclose by May 1, or the appropriate deadline 
as referenced in Section 105.487, RSMo, the following information for the 
previous calendar year: 

 
1) The name and address of each of the employers of such person from whom 

income of one thousand dollars or more was received during the year covered 
by the statement; 

2) The name and address of each sole proprietorship that he owned; the name, 
address and the general nature of the business conducted of each general 
partnership and joint venture in which he was a partner or participant; the 
name and address of each partner or co participant for each partnership or 
joint venture unless such names and addresses are filed by the partnership or 
joint venture with the secretary of state; the name, address and general nature 
of the business conducted of any closely held corporation or limited 
partnership in which the person owned ten percent or more of any class of the 
outstanding stock or limited partnership units; and the name of any publicly 
traded corporation or limited partnership that is listed on a regulated stock 
exchange or automated quotation system in which the person owned two 
percent or more of any class of outstanding stock, limited partnership units or 
other equity interests; 

3) The name and address of each corporation for which such person served in the 
capacity of a director, officer or receiver. 

 
Section 4 -Filing of Reports 
 

A. The financial interest statements shall be filed at the following times, but no 
person is required to file more than one financial interest statement in any 
calendar year: 



1) Every person required to file a financial interest statement shall file the 
statement annually not later than May 1 and the statement shall cover the 
calendar year ending the immediately preceding December 31; provided that 
any member of the Board may supplement the financial interest statement to 
report additional interests acquired after December 31 of the covered year 
until the date of filing of the financial interest statement; 

2) Each person appointed to office shall file the statement within thirty days of 
such appointment or employment covering the calendar year ending the 
previous December 31; 

3) Every candidate required to file a personal financial disclosure statement shall 
file no later than fourteen days after the close of filing at which the candidate 
seeks nomination or election or nomination by caucus.  The time period of this 
statement shall cover the twelve months prior to the closing date of filing for 
candidacy. 

 
B. Financial disclosure reports giving the financial information required in Section 3 

shall be filed with the local political subdivision and with the Missouri Ethics 
Commission.  The reports shall be available for public inspection and copying 
during normal business hours. 

   
Section 5 - Filing of Ordinance 
  
A certified copy of the resolution, adopted prior to September 15th, shall be sent within 
ten days of its adoption to the Missouri Ethics Commission. 
   
Section 6 - Effective Date 
 
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and 
approval and shall remain in effect for two years from the date of passage. 
 
 
 
 
   
 _______________________________________________   ______ 
 Chairperson Signature       Date 
   
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________     ________ 
Attest: Clerk/Secretary                                                                Date 
 


	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	May 20, 2019 Open SessionBoard Minutes (1)
	Cover Page to CLC Monthly Report
	CLC Monthly Report
	Cover Page to LAI Monthly Report
	LAI May External Reports
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to CARF Medicaid Eligible
	CARF Medicaid
	Cover Page to CARF Medicaid Ineligible
	CARF Non-Medicaid
	Cover Page to Employment Report
	Employment Workbook by SC.xlsx (2)
	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report
	Cover Page to CC Statement
	Credit Card Invoices April for June Board Meeting
	Cover Page to First Reading of Bylaws Changes
	Bylaws 2019 Changes
	Cover Page to Resolutions
	Resolution 2019-24
	Resolution 2019-24 Attachment A
	Biannual Ethics Commission Resolution

